

CONTACT

- 602-802-5915
- ✓ smondaca@asu.edu
- https://sebastianmondaca8 8.wixsite.com/my-site-1

EDUCATION

2017-2021 ALHAMBRA HIGH SCHOOL

- · High School Diploma
- Cum Laude 3.7 GPA

2021-Present ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

- Bachelor of Communication
- GPA: 3.8

SKILLS

- · Bilingual
- Teamwork
- · Time Management
- Day Turns
- · Communication Skills
- Critical Thinking

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- · Spanish (Fluent)

SEBASTIAN MONDACA

SPORTS JOURNALIST

PROFILE

Bilingual sports journalist fluent in Spanish with experience reporting for multiple publications, including Cronkite News, AZ PBS, and The Arizona Republic. Skilled in digital sports reporting, play-by-play commentary, and multimedia production. Strong background in covering professional and high school sports, pitching enterprise stories, and working in fast-paced newsroom environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cronkite News/AZ PBS

2024-PRESENT

Digital Sports Reporter

- Working in a news-oriented classroom, learning the fundamentals of journalism.
- Covered Phoenix Rising Soccer Club, Chicago Cubs Spring Training, Savannah Bananas
- · Multiple high school stores
- Formulating enterprise story ideas and pitching ideas to editors

2024-Present

Arizona Republic

Sports Reporter

- · Intern for the Arizona Republic.
- · Current Freelancer working high school beats.
- · Covered Phoenix Rising and Arizona Rattlers.

Varsity Sports Show

2023-2024

Play-by-Play/Producer

- Responsible for many roles such as play-by-play commentator, Producer and camera work.
- Covered high school games as a mentor for play-by-play interns.

REFERENCE

Paola Boivin

Rich Johnson

ASU Media Relations

Associate Professor

Phone: (602) 496-5244

Phone:

Email: PaolaBoivin@asu.edu

Email: • richgjohnson@asu.edu